FIHE #£2H
=1 Read Message [[Previous ] [Next] Back to: Inbox

From:
Date:2006/11/29 Wed PM 10:55:13 CST
To:pa-consultation@cab.gov.hk

Subject:#t " HE—H RBRBUATIERIRKEAFA T ) B9 —2E%

I Reply I chply All ] [ Forward J [Dclech Move To: (Choose Folder)

BREBUS IERE,
HEHEHG

, ﬁi&ﬂﬁﬁﬁ—%ﬁﬁ?%%&%é&ﬂg*E%E%ﬁﬁ@%i%'aﬁﬁm-ﬁ
AT=% -

B BABUARENGE - AMEHSEE - BREFMENMARAREITARE
BRI - —AL  BUERSEREREREBEBRA - REUBREHSERRFIRAT
R —REEBHEFBIARE  EEEFBER T RS FBUARENTIE NHARIBURSR
fffg - BUFIREBIREIRE - BEMENEERL - FPRESTRRENARESERR
m °

EEs - MRIIEE - BEVENRERL - FURESREECRER - SIRTVETRE
EOAL - REMSTRIREIBE {Eﬂtﬁfﬁl&ﬁ& BUARRE » HEABES FARRME -
BHSRTFERBEITIFER - @it - £ S RREGEREIFIE - RENEREFREIE
AT  HEROREZRAET -

peot - ERRUTERMBEGEEERA - BEPNEEEREUELFOES - BHEE
REERERE—ASMERES  BRZBUSTIEA 8D - BRIEH®E - PRIRAR
FTAR - BREMASIERWBHEIEXIE - TETNLZRYEEY  ETE0ER
EEMEH  HEEBWSBHRERR  EF8E -

Eit > BFESEGEUILEEEMAE  BIERT  BEHF - A TEBITIIEEUK

24 ZpE
ZEERFE+—-RZ+AE

[chly] [Reply All ] [ Forward ] [Delele ] Move To: (Choose Folder)

hitp:/fwmail Lsciz.gov hidegi-bin/gx cgi/AppLogic+mobmain?msgyvw=INBOXMN3R2DEL... 2006/11/30

P066



